From: Kevin Brook

To: Wigglesworth, Simon

Subject: RE: EPR/NP3321LG/A001 Pig application Goodmanham Lodge Farm.
Date: 14 February 2025 11:06:47

Attachments: Appendix 4b GLF site map.pdf

Hello

Updated site plan attached.

Chalk soakaways will be used for attenuation.

There is no supplementary fuel tank attached to the generator.

I don't think we can help you with which of the receptors identified in the detailed
modelling refers to the Hudson's Way LNR. As I understand it the EA restrict access to
location information and sites are simply labelled LWS.

I'll forward the access details under separate cover.

regards

Kevin

On 13/02/2025 16:12 GMT Wigglesworth, Simon
<simon.wigglesworth@environment-agency.gov.uk> wrote:

Kevin
Thanks very much for your responses

I have requested invoice today for final payment required.

Please just updates final docs with following small additions

1. Site Drainage Plan — please add soakaway numbers 1-6

In terms of attenuation french drains or chalk soakaways are sufficient. Please
confirm what is in place

2. Site Drainage Plan/Tech Standards- please confirm whether there is or is
not a fuel oil tank linked to the standby generator for this installation. If there
is please add to plan/tech standards document.

3. Ammonia report

In your revised modelling report which of receptors are linked to LNR that did
not screen out :Hudson's Way (LNR)?

To assist please see screening report with information on LNR location

4. Ammonia input files: please provide ammonia input files linked to latest
revised modelling.
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Thanks in advance. Please respond by Monday 171 February.

Best wishes

Simon Wigglesworth

Principal Permitting Officer

Installations Food and Intensive Farming Permitting Team
Permitting.

Environment Agency

Mobile: 07884215343

From: Kevin Brook <kevin@kbenvconsult.co.uk>

Sent: 13 February 2025 13:26

To: Wigglesworth, Simon <simon.wigglesworth@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: EPR/NP3321LG/A001 Pig application Goodmanham Lodge Farm.

Hello

Please find revised documents attached.

As discussed on the phone the farmer has reviewed the need for an air
scrubber and decided instead to use high speed fans for both his existing
building and the new one. He has also revised the maximum pig numbers
downwards to 3,400.

The ammonia modelling report has been changed in line with the revised



proposals.

many thanks

regards

Kevin

K Brook
on behalf of Yorkshire Farmers
The Maltings, 11-13 Castlegate, MALTON, North Y orkshire

07932 364078

On 04/02/2025 07:01 GMT Wigglesworth, Simon
<simon.wigglesworth(@environment-agency.gov.uk> wrote:

Kevin
Good morning

As per conversation yesterday , please find enclosed final duly
making questions

The only aspect to be clarified is the final screening impact on
modelling. In addition the modelling fee is likely to be required
but will be confirmed once ammonia assessment complete

As a matter of urgency , please provide update to ammonia
assessment screening request with final split of natural/HV
ventilation ¢/w high velocity efflux velocity.

With regard to the other questions, one of particular importance
are those linked to certification /performance data for scrubber.
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Overall there are several documents attached aimed to assist you
(typical drainage plan, certification document (this one for a
poultry farm system)

Conclusion
Please provide all responses and fees no later than Monday 17t
February to ensure application is duly made and not returned.

If you have any questions regarding these requirements, please do
not hesitate to contact me

Best wishes

Simon Wigglesworth

Principal Permitting Officer

Installations Food and Intensive Farming Permitting Team
Permitting.

Environment Agency

Mobile: 07884215343

Information in this message may be confidential and may be
legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it
to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments
for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before
opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it
public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments
sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for
business purposes.
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